State of Florida

Public Serbvice Commissgion

TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 ‘:Lﬁ

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-

DATE: JUNE 17, 1999
TO: DIRECTOR, DIVISION OF RECORDS AND REPORTING (BAYO)
FROM: DIVISION OF COMMUNICATIONS (GILCHRIST) ;%E}~

DIVISION OF LEGAL SERVICES (BEDELL)Qb:‘“éE}
RE: REQUEST FOR CANCELLATION AND APPLICATIO

AGENDA: 6/29/99 -~ CONSENT AGENDA - PROPOSED AGENCY ACTION -~
INTERESTED PERSONS MAY PARTICIPATE

CRITICAL DATES: NONE

SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS: NONE

Please place the following pay telephone docket on the consent
agenda for approval:

1. DOCKET NO. 990492-TC - Request for cancellation of Pay
Telephone Certificate No. 5903 by Ameritech Payphone Services,
Inc., and application for certificate to provide pay
telephone service by Ameritech Payphone Services, Inc.

Certificate No. 7078

NOTE: The original company was sold in its entirety and the
purchaser will be using the same name as the original company.
Certificate No. 5903 will be canceled on the effective date of
Certificate No. 7078, to avoid an interruption in certification.

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER o 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD °

.

-

T



